

Don E. Hayden ES
School Organizational Team Meeting
Meeting Notes
April 20, 2017
4:30 pm

4:37pm: Roll Call and Welcome

School Organizational Team Members Present:

Willard Waite, Chair

Myron Reid, Member

Barbara Ferry, Member

Anita Timmons, Member

Greta Gloetzel, Member

Jason Schrock, Principal

Brandi March, Assistant Principal

General Discussion

According to Mr. Schrock, at this time we are waiting on the legislature to finish their session in order to determine if there will be any changes needed to our budget. We may need to discuss our budget during the June 2017 meeting if major funding changes are made.

The fifth grade end of year events were discussed. Mr. Waite spoke about the events on the agenda, to include a celebration party on June 8 and awards assembly on June 5.

Information

1.1 Next Meeting: Thursday, May 18, 2017 at 4:30 pm in the Hayden Multipurpose Room

The June meeting was discussed. Due to the end of the school year, the meeting date was changed to June 8 at 9:00am.

Public Comment Period (5 minutes maximum allotted)

Ms. Pompilius asked several questions to the board. It was discussed that homework will be web-based next year. It was also discussed that we have an opening for a teacher in our new primary autism class. We are hoping that we do not have to place a long term sub in that position.